COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

October 19, 2015

Russell Larsen

Elam Construction, Inc.
556 Struthers Ave 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Grand Junction CO 81501-3826 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Bunn Ranch Pit, File No. M-1980-131 , Technical Revision (TR-3) Adequacy Review

Dear Mr. Larsen:

On August 25, 2015, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
Technical Revision application TR-3 for the Bunn Ranch Pit Permit No. M-1980-131, which is
located in Moffat County. The revision requested addresses the following items:

¢ Changing the current reclamation plan/map to reflect the approved EPA wetlands
mitigation and final configuration of the pond on the west side of the permit area

On October 19, 2015 admin staff located the enclosed check and TR-3 was considered filed for
review. A decision date has been set for November 18, 2015. Adequacy issues identified in the
original review letter on September 8, 2015 remain unresolved. The following items must be
received before the Division can make a decision regarding this Technical Revision application:

* A copy of the approved EPA ‘Proposed Wetlands Mitigation Site at Bunn Ranch Pit’
¢ TR maps submitted at a higher resolution

* Revised verbiage of the reclamation plan narrative to describe the above mentioned
mitigation

Please submit the requested information or your Technical Revision application may be denied and
it will need to be re-submitted. The Division will continue to review your Technical Revision and
will contact you if additional information is needed.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
Amy Yeldell at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St., Room 215,
Denver, CO 80203. Direct contact can be made by phone at 970-254-8511 or via email at
amy.yeldell@ state.co.us

Sincerely,

Amy Yeideé

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (970) 254-8511

Ec: Russ Means, Senior EPS / Field Office Supervisor, Grand Junction DRMS
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